

---

# MIDDLEBURY QUIDDITCH ASSOCIATION CONSTITUTION

---

- Article I      Name: Middlebury Quidditch Association
- Article II     Purpose:  
1. To present students with an opportunity for exercise and social interaction through a formerly-fantastical sport.  
2. To support the official Middlebury Quidditch team that will compete against other college teams either by traveling to their campuses or hosting their teams at Middlebury.  
3. To maintain and play by the rules laid out in the Intercollegiate Quidditch Rule Book.
- Article III    Membership:  
Membership is open to all Middlebury College students regardless of magical ability.
- Article IV    Officers: All officers must be students of Middlebury College.  
  
**Quidditch Commissioner:** Organizes, runs, and chairs meetings and events  
**Treasurer:** Acts as liaison between Middlebury Quidditch and the SGA Finance Committee.  
**Quidditch Committee Members:** Members of the Quidditch Committee are dedicated to aiding the club in any manner that they are able (See Article VII).
- Article V     Elections:  
All elections must be completed by March 15<sup>th</sup>. Two thirds of Quidditch Committee Members must be present for a Quorum. The election winners will be determined by a simple majority. If any officers drop out during the year a re-election will be held in the next meeting of the Quidditch Committee.
- Article VI    Meetings:  
The Middlebury Quidditch Club gathers every Sunday at 12PM on Battell Beach, from September to December. The World Cup Event is held every November, and there will be travel team/road trip enterprises over March Break.
- Article VII   Committees:  
The Quidditch Committee: meets weekly depending on current activity of the Quidditch Association. Committee Members are responsible for putting together events and trips. Students wishing to join the committee must submit applications to the Commissioner. The Commissioner, Treasurer, and Committee members will vote equally to select new applicants to the Committee, and will vote to select new Officers when appropriate.
- Article VIII   Faculty/Staff Adviser: The Quidditch Association will maintain a faculty advisor, as required.
- Article IX    Affiliations:  
Founding Team and Member of the Intercollegiate Quidditch Association.

Article X      Discrimination Policy:  
This student organization operates in full accordance with Chapter Four, Section II, A of the Middlebury College Handbook concerning Student Organization Policies of Discrimination, Freedom of Association, Anti-Hazing, Freedom of Inquiry and Expression, Student Publication, Funding, Advertising, and Scheduling. Any and all changes made to the Student Organizations Policies section of the Middlebury College Handbook will immediately become policies adopted by the Middlebury Quidditch Association.

Article XI      Ratification:  
A. The constitution must be ratified by a two-thirds majority of the Quidditch Committee.  
B. The constitution must be approved by the Student Government Constitution Committee.

Article XII      Amendment:  
A. The constitution must be amended by a two-thirds majority of the Quidditch Committee.  
B. The constitution must be approved by the Student Government Constitution Committee.

Approved: April 7, 2008